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Eric Fryson
From: Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

- Ce: Bart Fietcher; Sayler, Erik; Erin Aquilino

Subject: {BULK]} Docket No.: 110153; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge for an Increase in
Wastewater Rates in Lee County

Importance: Low *
Attachments: PSC Clerk 25 (Final Rate Case Expense).itr.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b. Docket No.: 110153; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge for an Increase in Wastewater
Rates in Lee County

¢. Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge
d. 1 page letter and 1 page attachment
e. <l[endif]>Utility’s Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred

MICHELE PARKS
Paralegal for Martin S. Friedman and Bridget M. Grimsley

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERQO,

SUNDSTROM, P
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, Lt Attorneys at Law

Attorneys | Counselors 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
- Lake Mary, Florida 32746

T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.830.8522

mparks@sfflaw.com

www.sfflaw.com

Tallahassee ¢ Lake Mary ¢ Boca Raton

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return m ail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.
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SUNDSTROM,
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, e

Attorneys | Counselors

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE
SUITE 4030
LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746

PHONE (407) 830-6331
FAX (407) 830-8522

www.sfflaw.com

August 30, 2012

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No.: 110153-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge for an
Increase in Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida
Qur File No. 30057.197

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.436 (6), Florida Administrative Code, enclosed for filing
in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred.

Should you or the Staff have any questions concerning the enclosed, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIBNDMAN
For the Firm

-~

MSF/mp
Enclosure

cc:  Ms. Erin Aquilino, Senior Regulatory Accountant (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
Erik Sayler, Associate Public Counsel (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
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Analynis of Raw Case Expense Florida Public Service Commission
a3 of Angust 38, 2012
Ctilities Ine of Eagle Ridge SchedulerB-10
Docliet No. 110153-80 Page1of
Teat Year Ended: 12/31/16 Prepareri Darrien Pins
Explenation: Proside the ol smount of reie caze di pii Stnte whether the total includes the amount up (0 proposed sgeaey astion or through s g before the Comnxiasi
Provide & Listof each firm providing services for the app&am. ﬂse lndh‘htuh for eack ﬁmmmhg inthe wplk-‘ﬁom lndvding cach k\dsvlduni% hourly mee, and s estisnate of the total chargesio be incurred by
each firm, sa well ax » 8 of the type of pr Ade tive sl ad, inetading sugport belind this determnine ion.
%) 2} @ (4} [(3] ® 7} (8}
Tots] Batiniste Houre Charges
Line Firmor Connael, Consulwnt Honrly Rate of Charges Iicurredss Incturred &s
No. Vendor Name or Witness Per Person Hours by Firan of 8{3&{: of 8/38/20na Serier Mﬂ!‘
+ Mulian, Swain & Assceiates Delrsh Swain £ 20000 3 3000 1160 Assist w/MFRe data requests, sudit fslitation
2 Milian, Sy & Associates Ovnthia Yopop 150,06 150 22,500 o « Assist w/MFRa, dats reguests, audit faabitstion
3 Milisn, Swwin & Assocsates Mans Brava 130.00 00 50,000 313 46913 Assist w/MFRs, dats rrquests, sudit Galitation
& Rowe, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Christian Maroelli 315.00 80 25200 58 18345 Legal Feex
5 Rose, Sundsirom & Bentioy, LLP Martin Fiedman 34000 Ao 27,200 90 30,46 Legal Fees
& Rowe, Sundstrom & Benthey, LLP Expercs n/a/ n/x - nis 2827 Eapersas ssaociated with kgal foes
7 MER Conagianes Frank Scidman 150,00 32 5,000 20 3375 UkUAnabysis, Assiat w/ MFRe, dats requests, sudit facilitatan
8 M&R Consultants Expemses nix nia - nia « UScUAnalysia, Assist w/ MF Ry, data requests, audit facilitatin
9 Public Service Compussion 3 n/s 350 ~ Filing Fee {iscluded in kyel exponncs)
10 Water Service Ceap. Various nis 10 - wia 51,025 Assist wMF R, data requests, sudit facilintion
11 InisSend n/s nin 337 nis 1605 Customer ruficos
12 Water Service Corp n/a n/a 3.200 sfa @ Travel, Airfare, Hotet Accomidation, Rental Csr
13 Water Service Cnrp. /e n/s . n/a - Printing Services, copées
14 Office Tenm n/8 /e 300 nia 287 Temp Services
15 Water Sernvice Cormp n/a n/e 12.000 n/e 63 Fod Ex & other misc,
16
17 Extimate Through $ 195,725 161
L]
19
20 [x] PAA
ai { } Commission Hearing
22
23 Amartizetin Periend 4 Years
%4 Explanstion if different from Section 3670816, Florids
38
26 Amortization of Rate Case Expense:
27
a8 {A) 8 )
29 Water Wastewsley Teral
30 Prior unsmortizad rsie B EXpEnses 3 . O 4 -
3x Current rate oroe eXprnse . ks 161,205
33 Teasl pecgoctedd rate case cxprtise - T3S 9.235
23 Annwl Amortization 1 < 8§ 44809 B 44809
24
35 Method of slloestion between systerns!
a6
37 Custormers twsed on ERC Cownts 12/2/10} N 249160 2,493.60
38
39 Percentage of averuge customers D% 100% 100%
40
41 Resulting % 0.00% 100.009% 100%
O 5 9 l 9 AUG 30 o
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